

Molly G. Gundry

(810) 701-9591, gundrymo@msu.edu

Michigan State University senior working toward a Bachelor of Arts in Journalism and a Bachelor of Arts in Political Science Pre-Law. Focus has been on developing important leadership and communications skills, with excellent academic achievement.

Education

Michigan State University, East Lansing, MI

College of Social Science & College of Communication Arts & Sciences

Dual Degree: Journalism and Bachelor of Arts in Political Science-Pre-Law

Minors in Broadcast Journalism and Law, Justice and Public Policy

Cumulative GPA: 3.78

Michigan State University Dean's list: 6 Semesters

Experience

On-Air Promotions Intern, FOX Sports

February 2022 – Current

FOX Sports, Remote

- Retained internship with the Spring 2022 FOX College Associate Program
- Worked as a remote intern with the On-Air Promotions team to create sports promos for FOX sports. Responsible for communicating with producers to find video and audio clips to be used for sports promos

Senior Producer, Focal Point News

September 2021 - Current

Michigan State University, East Lansing, MI

- Senior Producer for the award-winning student-produced newscast at Michigan State University
- Responsible for overseeing reporters, creating the show rundown, writing, stacking and ensuring the newscast runs smoothly and efficiently

Legislative Staff for Senator Ruth Johnson

January 2020 – Current

Michigan State Senate, Lansing, MI

- Retained permanent position on staff resulting from a successful internship
- Communicate on a regular basis with constituents, write tributes and research information on policy decisions for the Senator and Staff
- Responsible for accurately documenting and organizing constituent comments for Senator review

News Reporter Focal Point News

September 2021 – December 2021

Michigan State University, East Lansing, MI

- Reporter for the award-winning student-produced newscast at Michigan State University
- Responsible for writing, shooting, and editing news stories consisting of local, campus, and national news. Responsible for anchoring the half-hour news segments for Focal Point's live show every Friday

Activities

- Social Media Producer, Focal Point News, East Lansing January 2021 – May
- Member, VIM Casting Team, East Lansing, MI September 2018 - May 2019
- Member, Delight Women Ministry, East Lansing, MI September 2018 – Current

Professional Skills

- Proficient in Apple OS X, Microsoft Office Suite, Google Suites, Avid Media Composer, Adobe Premier, FinalCut Pro, Dalet Webspace and Adobe Suites